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Ramendra Singh

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Sent: 23 October 2024 17:39
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: RE: Qtn required for MUM T1 CHAI POINT ARRIVAL
Attachments: 1945-GKE-QE-TRAVEL FOOD SERVICESL_MUMBAI CHAI POINT_QUOTE.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Revised Quotation for Commercial Kitchen Equipments.  We look 
forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt. 
Thanks & Regards 
Meraj Ahmad 
Cell.9967988669 

GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 

                        G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,  
                        KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070                         
                          Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 21 October 2024 04:39 PM 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Qtn required for MUM T1 CHAI POINT ARRIVAL 
 
Dear Partners, 
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Kindly share the below item Qtn as per attached drawing 
 

City Outlet Name Item Name Category QTY 
Mumbai Airport 
T1 

MUM T1 CHAI POINT 
ARRIVAL 

1200x450 - SS Table Mounted Shelf with 10 hooks below 
Equipments 2 

Mumbai Airport 
T1 

MUM T1 CHAI POINT 
ARRIVAL 

450 x450 SS Sink - Counter Top 
Equipments 1 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 


